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Bradley, Andrew

From: Bradley, Andrew

Sent: 13 November 2008 11:15
To: 'stuart.knowles( Code A
Cc: ‘Stephenson, Roy'

Subject: Gosport WMH

Dear Mr Knowles

| am arranging for the return of medical records but must ask for your assurance that they will be available for the
Inquests. Unless there is any objection | was proposing to accept the notes as evidence under R37 as necessary but if
there are any objections then | will require formal production

Please let me know where you want the records to go.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Bradley
HM Coroner



